University of South Carolina, Aiken PROJECT #10010.01
USCA Convocation Center Shed
Aiken, South Carolina

SECTION 00911 - ADDENDUM NUMBER 2
PARTICULARS
1.01 DATE: April 10, 2012
1.02 PROJECT: USC AIKEN CONVOCATION CENTER SHED
1.03 STATE PROJECT NUMBER: H29-1329
1.04 GMK PROJECT NUMBER: 10010.01
1.05 OWNER: USC AIKEN
1.06 ARCHITECT: GMK Associates, Inc.
TO: PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS

2.01 This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents
dated March 8, 2012, and Addendum Numbers 1 issued April 6, 2011, with amendments and
additions noted below.

2.02 Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so
may disqualify the Bidder.

2.03 This Addendum consists of 1 page and the following Attachments:
A. SE-310
B. Table of Contents
CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL
3.01 TABLE OF CONTENTS
A. Add "Section 00911 - Addendum Number 2" to the listing.
3.02 SE-310
A. Bid closing date and time have been changed to April 18, 2012 at 2:00 p.m.

END OF SECTION

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 00911-1



2011 Edition
SE-310 Rev. 7/20/2011
REQUEST FOR ADVERTISEMENT
PROJECT NAME: USC Aiken Convocation Center Shed
PROJECT NUMBER: H29-1329
PROJECT LOCATION: USC Aiken, Aiken, South Carolina
Contractor may be subject to performance appraisal at close of project
BID SECURITY REQUIRED? Yes[X] No[]
PERFORMANCE & PAYMENT BONDS REQUIRED? Yes[X] No[]
CONSTRUCTION COST RANGE: $75,000 - $125,000

DESCRIPTION OF PROJECT: The project consists of the construction of a 2,400 sq. ft. storage shed. The shed shall be a kit
pole building frame or stick built wood frame with brick water table, metal panel roof, exterior walls and soffits. There shall be a
concrete slab on grade floor and sidewalk.

A/E NAME: GMK Associates, Inc.
A/E CONTACT:Jerome K. Simons
A/E ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:1201 Main Street, Suite 2100
City: Columbia
State: South Carolina ZIP: 29201-
EMAIL: Jsimons@gmka.com
TELEPHONE: 803-256-0000 FAX: 803-255-7243

All questions & correspondence concerning this Invitation shall be addressed to the A/E.
BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS MAY BE OBTAINED FROM: GMK Associates, 803-256-0000 Attn: Maxine Chick
PLAN DEPOSIT AMOUNT: $200.00 1S DEPOSIT REFUNDABLE: Yes[ X No[]

Only those Bidding Documents/Plans obtained from the above listed source(s) are official. Bidders rely on copies of Bidding
Documents/Plans obtained from any other source at their own risk.

BIDDING DOCUMENTS/PLANS ARE ALSO ON FILE FOR VIEWING PURPOSES ONLY AT (list name and location for
each plan room or other entity):

AGC, Columbia, SC, Dodge, Columbia, SC, Purchasing.sc.edu

PRE-BID CONFERENCE? Yes[XI No[[] MANDATORY ATTENDANCE? Yes[] No[X

DATE: 3/28/2012 TIME: 1:00 pm PLACE: USC Aiken Convocation Center, Athletic Dept. Conference Room,
375 Robert Bell Parkway, Aiken, SC 29801

AGENCY: University of South Carolina
NAME OF AGENCY PROCUREMENT OFFICER: Juaquanna Brookins
ADDRESS: Street/PO Box:743 Greene Street
City: Columbia
State: South Carolina ZIP: 29208-
EMAIL: jbrookin@fmc.sc.edu

TELEPHONE: 803-777-3596 FAX: 803-777-7334

BID CLOSING DATE: 4/18/2012 TIME: 2:00 pm LOCATION: USC Aiken Convocation Center, Athletic Dept.
Conference Room, 375 Robert Bell Parkway, Aiken, SC 29801
BID DELIVERY ADDRESSES:

HAND-DELIVERY: MAIL SERVICE:

Attn: Lisa Groft Attn: Lisa Groft

USC Aiken, Supply & Maintenance Building USC Aiken, Supply & Maintenance Building
471 University Parkway 471 University Parkway

Aiken, South Carolina 29801 Aiken, South Carolina 29801

IS PROJECT WITHIN AGENCY CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATION? (Agency MUST check one) Yes[X] No[]
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